No. 336. THE DEFENCE REGULATIONS, 1940.

ORDER MADE BY THE GOVERNOR UNDER REGULATION 70.

W. D. BATTERSHILL,

Governor.

I, the Governor, in exercise of the powers conferred by Regulation 70 of the Defence Regulations, 1940, do hereby order as follows:—

Gazette: Supplement No. 3: 18.5.1940

- 1. This Order may be cited as the Prohibited Areas Order (No. 2) 1940, and shall be read as one with the Prohibited Areas Order, 1940, (hereinafter referred to as "the principal Order") and the principal Order and this Order may together be cited as the Prohibited Areas Orders, 1940.
- 2. The following area shall be substituted for area No. 1 of the Schedule to the principal Order:—

"FAMAGUSTA TOWN AND HARBOUR PROHIBITED AREA.

1. All that area of the fortifications and wharves of Famagusta, lying between the external and internal boundaries described below (but excluding the entrance to Famagusta Town known as the Land Gate and the Office of the Department of Antiquities), that is to say:—

The External Boundary commences at a point on the outer edge of the Moat at the entrance to Famagusta Town known as the Land Gate; thence follows the outer edge of the Moat westerly, northwesterly and easterly to the point where the Moat connects with the sea; thence along the outer face of the fortifications to the Harbour Entrance; thence south-eastwards along the Harbour quay wall to the Prohibited Area Notice Board due east of the Janbulat Bastion; thence south-westwards in a straight line to the Prohibited Area Notice Board due south of Janbulat Bastion on the southern edge of the Moat; thence south-westwards along the southern edge of the Moat to the Prohibited Area Notice Board due south of the Halkali Tabia Bastion on the southern edge of the Moat; thence westerly following the outer edge of the Moat to the point of commencement.

The Internal Boundary commences at the most easterly corner of the Office of the Department of Antiquities at the Land Gate; thence north-westerly along the outer side of the circular road which divides the ancient fortifications from the privately owned land and following the line of the Government Survey Beacons to Government Survey Beacon No. C. 1361, which is about 25 feet north of the Armenian Church; thence easterly in a straight line and following the barbed wire fence a distance of about 200 feet to Government Survey Beacon No. C. 1371; thence following the line of Government Survey Beacons along the outer edge of the same circular road, northerly, easterly and south-easterly and including in the area the 2 Moslem cemeteries (Plots 51 and 52) to the fortifications at the Sea Gate Opening; thence following the inner side of the fortifications and the outer edge of the circular road to the Janbulat Opening; thence following the outer side of the circular road south-westerly and westerly to the point of commencement."

Made at Troödos, this 22nd day of August, 1940.

(M.P. 147/40.)